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Amendment 2 is raised to do the following: 
 
-  Make changes to the requirements of the solicitation; and  
- Answer questions from bidders (Q&A).  
 

 

1.  At the Invitation to Tender, Part 2 “Information and Instructions to Bidders”, Article 9 
“Evaluation Procedures”, sub-article b): 

 
Delete:  or a certified Goose Management Professional from the (NWCOA) National Wildlife Control 

Operators Association by providing valid copies of certificates to demonstrate. 
 

Replace with:  or is holding an equivalent certification from a recognized Canadian canine organisation. 
The bidder must provide valid copies of certificates to demonstrate.   

 
 
Q&A 
 
Q3. Why would showing a membership in the NWCOA be equivalent to a certification regarding 

dog experience?   
 

A3. This requirement is modified, see included above modifications.       
 
Q4. Bidders are now required to show projects over 50 hectares. Is this change in response to a 

question issued by a bidder? 
 

A4. No, this change was made to ensure bidders have experience in providing the required services over 
larger areas. The Central Experimental Farm is 300 hectares.    

 
Q5. Could you clarify why is a U.S. certification required for a Government of Canada 

procurement? 
 

A5. This requirement is modified, see included above modifications.       
 
Q6. Can this solicitation be extended in order to allow bidders time to be certified for the Canadian 

Kennel Club Good Neighbour Program?  
 

A6. No, those services are required by the dates indicated in the Appendix B “Statement of Work”. 
 
Q7. Can a CSAU certification from France be accepted? 
 

A7. No, see included above modifications.      
 
  
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME 


